(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckur ] war (] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified quies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

02225
RIIITINIMIN

700181900857
B, B

DENNARD




-, | Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Sarah Eisenhauer [Sarah.Eisenhauer@emeritus.com]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 201G 1:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Noelle Bickel; Connie Sibley

Subject: Emeritus Properties-NGH, LL.C - M02000002225

Hello,

We need to change the FEIN that is currently on record with your office for Emeritus Properties-NGH, LLC,
M202000002225.

The FEIN needs to changed to: 26-2796287
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks.
Sarah

Sarah Eisenhauer
Cosporute Spectalist Corparate Devefopment

Emeritus Senior Living

3131 Eliiott Avenue Ste 500, Seattle, WA 98121

{206) 204-3013 — Phone | (208) 204-1613 - Fax
sarah.eisenhauer@emeritus.com | www.emeritus.com

Qur Family is Committed to Yours.

This communication is confidential and may be protected by the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. Transmission of this
communication to anyone other than the Intended reciplents Is inadvertant and shall not constitute a walver of confidentiality or any

applicable privilege.
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